Department of Administration
State Employee Health Benefits Program

March 22, 2021
TO: HR Contacts

FROM: Janet Stanek, SEHP Director

RE: Special Open Enroliment Period for Long-
Term Care Solutions

The State Employee Health Plan will be holding a
special open enrollment period for members
interested in the Long-Term Care Solutions program
for Lifetime Benefit Term insurance.

Lifetime Benefit Term insurance, underwritten by
Chubb, offers permanent term life insurance
protection with the ability for members to access 4%
of the policy’s face amount, tax-free to help pay for
long-term care costs, whether due to a physical or
cognitive impairment. Premiums for the base life
insurance benefit are guaranteed never to increase
through age 100 and coverage is fully portable.

The special open enrollment period will be March 25 —
May 25, 2021.

Members interested in this program can register for
any of the informational webinars below:

Date Time Link to Register
Thiiredav March o Click Here to
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For those that have questions but aren’t able to attend
a webinar, they can call 877-720-2165 or
visit https://kansas.ltcoptions.com.

All members will receive email notifications regarding
the special enrollment period using the preferred email
address they submitted during open enroliment.

Should you have any questions, please contact the
SEHP at SEHPMembership@ks.gov.
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